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EUROPEAN UNION
DELEGATION TO THE REPUBLIC OF SERBIA

CONTRACTING AUTHORITY'S CLARIFICATIONS No. 3

Project title:

Reconstruction of Judicial Academy Building in Belgrade 

Publication reference: EiiropeAid/139201/DD/WKS/RS

No. Question ■ ; . Answer' '

1

Please clarify us the manner of submitting 
the form - TENDER FORM (Volume 1, 
Section 2) in case of Joint Venture offer 
submission, Whether it is correct that this 
form be completed, signed and certified by 
leader of the consortium (Joint Venture), 
which is empowered, on behalf of all 
members to sign forms, submit a unique 
offer and represents the consortium in front 
of the Contracting Authority and other 
members sign and stamp the last page? 
Considering that the tender form contains a 
Tenderer's Declaration under point 3 where 
must state the local price, we think it is 
logic that the total value of the offer should 
be entered by the Leader of the Consortium 
and therefore certifies and signed this form 
by the Leader.

Please follow the instructions as stated in 
the Instructions to tenderers and in the 
Tender Form,

The representative of the tenderer with a 
power of attorney should sign the Tender 
Form.

However, as stated under Article 3 of the 
Tender form: "As part of their tender, each 
legal entity identified under point 1 of this 
form, including every consortium member, 
as well as each capacity-providing entity 
and each subcontractor providing more than 
10% of the works, must submit a signed 
declaration using this format, together with 
the Declaration of honour on exclusion and 
selection criteria (Annex 1)."

Yes, the total tender price should be 
mentioned in the declaration.

2 3.4.1.2.19, Air - water reversible Heat 
pumps

Operating range for Heat pumps is specified 
to be from -25°C to 40°C. Most 
manufacturers are giving operating range 
from -20°C to 40°C. Please confirm this is 
acceptable.

It is not clear from the Technical 
Specification is cuperhealer part of the Heat 
pump or not. Please confirm.

Please see corrigendum no.l published on 
10/07/2018.
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J 3.4.1.3. and 4. Air conditioning Unit for 

Server room - Type I and 2

According to Technical Specification Type
1 and 2 Units are identical. Please confirm.

Please see corrigendum no.l published on 
10/07/2018.

4 3.4.1.3.9. Free-cooling air conditioning unit 
with IP 54 protection

For Free-cooling Unit Technical
Specification is not giving relevant technical 
data except additional equipment. Also it is 
not clear where the unit is positioned. Please 
explain

Please see corrigendum no.l published on 
10/07/2018,

5 We apologise, as we were not able to visit 
the site on the 8th of June, and so as to 
analyse the situation as best as possible, and 
participate in the procurement procedure, 
could you please organise another site visit? 
We will make ourselves available for any 
date which suits you.

No other site visit is planned for this lender 
procedure.
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